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Ms. Kessler,
 
Ms. Kessler,
 
OCD will with draw the two NSL applications stated below.
 
Thank you,
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau
OCD - EMNRD
5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Jordan Kessler <Jordan_Kessler@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:01 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EOG NSL applications status and withdraw
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Hi Leonard,
 
I apologize for not sending this email earlier.  EOG respectfully requests withdraw of the following
NSL applications:
 
Fearless 23 Fed Com 725H (API 30-025-49689) Action ID 86172
Resolute 12 Fed Com No. 501H API No. 30-025-47596 Action ID 88383
____
We have a few remaining NSL applications that I would like to leave in place for your consideration,
including:
Rattlesnake 742H: Action ID 87150
Rattlesnake 744H Action ID 87167
Merciless 13 Fed Com 508H Action ID 98435
 
Thank you! Please let me know if you have any questions, and have a nice (windy) day.
Jordan
 
Jordan Kessler
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Senior Regulatory Advisor

125 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 213
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Mobile: (432) 488-6108
Office: (575) 748-4158
jordan_kessler@eogresources.com
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